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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members of the Board of Education 

 

From:  Monifa B. McKnight, Interim Superintendent of Schools 

 

Subject: Reopening Schools Update (10-05-2021-02-A, -C, -E) 

 

 

During the Reopening Schools Update discussion, Board members requested the following 

information:   

 

Question A 

 

Ms. Wolff requested an update on the status of the MOU for the vaccination clinics. Does it pertain 

to every school or just those with health clinics? 

Response Question A 

A COVID-19 Vaccination Site Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Montgomery County 

Public Schools and Holy Cross Health, Inc. was signed October 14, 2021.  The MOU is not limited  

to particular sites, but pertains to every school.  Likewise, the Montgomery County Department  

of Health and Human Services agreement is not limited to school-based health centers. 

Question C 

 

Ms. Harris requested information regarding the MOU with Holy Cross Hospital.   

Can the MOU with Holy Cross be modified to allow for this partnership to extend to some  

of the pop-up vaccination clinics? 

Response Question C 

It is not necessary to modify the MOU with Holy Cross Health, Inc. as the partnership  

is for pop-up vaccination clinics. 

Question E 

 

Ms. Silvestre requested information regarding the enrollment numbers of newcomer students 

registered by September 30.  [Dr. McKnight suggested providing enrollment numbers through  

the first quarter instead and then again in the 3rd and 4th quarters.]  
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Response Question E 

As of November 5, 2021, the International Admissions and Enrollment Office has cleared  

a total of 1,782 international students for enrollment at Montgomery County Public Schools, since  

July 1, 2021. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ruschelle Reuben, chief of teaching, learning,  

and schools, via email. 
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Copy to: 

   Executive Staff 

   Ms. Webb 

    


